

JOSHUA OAKES

I am a leader and systems builder with strong technical skills looking for a company doing great things that wants to change the world.

What I Do

I build and improve systems, products, sites, and ideas. Be it the service department at an Apple Specialist, a website, a software product, or a business process, I obsess over the gap between what is and what could be.

I thrive working in small, collaborative, interdisciplinary teams where my leadership and contribution can bring direction in a diverse environment to create something new and amazing.

I'm not interested in lip service, I'm interested in doing great things.

Selected Experience

- 2008 - Present** **Corporate Support/Technical Sales**
Company Confidential
- 2000 - Present** **Independent Web Consultant/Publisher**
- 2004 - 2007** **Service Manager**
The MacSuperstore, Inc.
- 2003 - 2004** **VP Product Development**
Alpha Digital Solutions, LLC
- 2000 - 2002** **Engineering Manager, UI Engineer**
Bay Learning, Inc.
- 1998 - 2000** **Student Web Designer/Content Developer**
Various at Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo
- 1998 - 2000** **Senior Technician**
Pacific Computer, Inc.

Education

- 2000** **BA English**
Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo, CA.
Sigma Tau Delta - English Honors

Skills

- System and Process Building
- Management and Leadership
- Information Architecture
- Technical Writing and Editing
- Task and UI Design
- Web Design and Usability
- Web Technologies
- Mac OS X Server
- Mac Desktop Management

Interests

- Nature Photography
- Literary Science Fiction
- Collecting Apple Computers

Contact

Where: Nashville, TN
Email: josh@mightyoakes.com
Phone: 805-704-7599